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SYNOPSIS OF BALANCE SHEET

Rs. in lakhs

As on 31.03.2012

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

As on 31.03.2013

28,350 Paid up Caopital 28,350
15,723 Reserves & Surplus 15,718
1.250 Loan in lieu of capital 1.250
18,615 Deposits 26,248
3,347 Bonds : 100
60,080 Refinance from SIDBI 56,285
27,500 Line of Credit — Banks 28,002
20,799 Other Liabilities 14,548
1.75,664 Total 1,70,501

PROPERTY & ASSETS :

10,032 Cash & Bank Balances 1.071 |
1,207 Investments 1,176
1.34,838 Loans & Advances 1.41,686
17326 Fixed Assets 17,278
2,267 Other Assots 2,801
9.994 Profit & Loss A/c 6.490
1.75,664 Total 1,70,801




YEARS AT A GLANCE

Rs. In Icikhs

RESOURCES

As on March 3lst
2012 2013

Share Capital
Reserves & Surplus
Loan in fieu of Capital
Bonds

Deposits

Refinance from SIDBI
Line of Credit — Banks

28,350 28,350

156,723 15,718
1,250 1,280
3.347 100

18,615 26.248
60,080 56,285
27,500 28,002

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2011-2012 2012-2013

Gross Income

Financial cost

24,199 21,581
8,947 10,683

Establishment and administrative expenses 4,040 4,495
Other provisions / writtecff 5372 1.885
Net Profit before tax 4,896 4518
Net Profit after tax 4,840 3.503
OPERATIONS No. 2 nglsounf No2.012-20A1r?10un’r
() Total assistance sanclioned .
(All types gross) 2,610 80,097 2,139 97253
o) Micro and Small Enterprises 2,346 49,939 1624 65,771
() Amount of assistance disbursed — 70,294 — 79019
i) Amount of assistance outstanding
(All fypes) —= 140,150 — 146987




1.

Place

THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
692, Anna Salai, Nandanam, Chennai - 600 035

NOTICE is hereby given that the 64ih Annual General Meeting of the Company will be hsld
at the Corporate Office at No.692, Anna Salai, Nandanam, Chennai 600 035 on Thursday, the 26th
September, 2013 ot 11.00 a.m fo fransact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

a)

b}

To consider the comments, If any, of the Comptrolier and Audlior General of India on
the oudit of the company’s accounts for the year ended 31.03.2013.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet, as ot 31st March, 2013 and
the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2013 and the report of the
auditors.

To consider the Report of the Directors.

To elect a director In the place of Thiru Prashant Wadnere, JAS, Deputy Secratary to
Govermnment, Finance Depariment, Govemment of Taminadu who retires o this meeting. The
retiing director is eligible for re-elaction.

To elect a director in the place of Thiru S. Sundar, Chief Cenerdl Manager (Retd.), State Bank
of Indla who refires at this mesting. The retiing director is sliglble for re-election,

To transact other business of which due notice is given fo the Corporation.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1.

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without
rmodification, as an erdinary resolution.

"Resolved fo increase the authorised capital of the Company from Rs. 300,00 crores to
Rs. 350.00 crores divided info 35,00,000/- Equity Shares (ncluding special shares) of
Rs. 1000/- each”.

To ceonsider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without
modiflcation, as a specidl resolution.

"Resolved to amend the Clause V of the Memorandum of the Association of the
Company by substituting “Rs, 350 crores divided Into 35,00,000/- Equity Shares (including
Special) shares of Rs, 1000/- each” in the place of “Rs. 300 crores divided into 30,000,000
Equity (ncluding special) shares of Rs, 1.000/- each”.

To consider and if thought fit fo pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as a special resciution.

“Resolved to amend Article 5 of the Arficles of Association of the Company by
substituting "Rs. 350,00 crores divided Into 35,00,000/- Equity Shares {including special)
shares of Rs. 1,000/- éach” in the place of Rs. 300 crores divided into 30,060,060 Equity
(including special) shares of Rs. 1000/- each”.

(By order of the Board)

R. JAYAPRAKASAM
COMPANY SECRETARY

! Chennai-35
Dated : 29th August, 2013

N.B. A member enfittad lo aftend and vote, may appoint a proxy to altlend and vole instead of himself
and a proxy heed not be a member of the company.

PRt




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 173(2) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

In pursuant to the announcement by the Secrutly Exchange Board of Indid (SEBI) for
divestment of the share capital o the public in Public Sector undertaking viz, M/s. Neyvel Lignite
Corporotion Limited (M/s. NLC), the Government of Tamilnadu had proposed that the shares to be
divested by M/s. Neyveli Lignite Corporation bmited (M/s. NLC) might be purchased by various
Public sector undertakings of Taminadu In compliance of SEBI guldelines,

The Govermment of Tamilnadu has informed in the G.O. Ms, No. 331 Finance (BPE)
Department dafed 26.7.2013 that TIIC fo purchase 10% of the equity share capifal 1o be divested
fo the public_by M/s. Neyveli Lignite Cotporation Limited (M/fs NLC) amounting to Rs. 37.50 crores
and sanction was agcorded for assistance of Rs. 37.50 crotes by way of ways and means advance
for Investment in shares of M/s Neyveli iignife Corporation Limited. Accordingly, the TIC haos
applled for purchose of shares in M/s. Neyveli Lignite Corporation Limifed and M/s Neyveli Lignite
Corporation Limited has cliotited the share for Rs. 35,82.07.560/- (5970126 No. of shares at the face

value of Rs. 10/- with a premium of Rs, 50/-).

The Govermment of Taminadu will consider infusion of fresh capifal by about Rs. 37.50 crores
by way of subscilption fo the shares of the Corporation (THC) to help TIC to sirengthen its capital
adequacy thus converting the financial assistance of the above scid sum of Rs, 37.50 crores.

The authorised share capltal of the Company (TIC) stands af Rs. 300.00 crores and In order
to accommodate the further infusion of capital by Government of Tamilnadu, the authorised share
capital of the Company (TIIC) has to be enhanced and omendment, in the Memorandum of
Association and the Aricles of Association of the Corporation, is recuired with the approval of
Annudl General Mesting. The Government of Tamilnadu had already approved the enhancement

of share capital to Rs, 380.00 crores.




REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors takes immense
pleasure in presenting the é4th Annuai Report
of the Corporation for the financial year ended
31st March 2013, The Corporation has
improved ifts financial position by way of
increcse in porifolio, reduction in accumulated
losses, Increase in standard assets desplte
adverse external environment and slow down
in the economy.

Highlights

. The Operating Profit (profit before write-
off and write-back of provisions on NPA
and Taxes) for the financial year 2012-13
was Rs, 64.02 crores as against Rs. 53.40
crores during the last year, thus recording
an incredse of 19.89%.

. The Corporation has registered net profit
for the tenth consecutive year, For the
year ended 31.03.2013 It has achieved a
net profit of Rs.35.03 crores against
Rs. 48,40 crores lost year,

. The total loan peortfolio has Increased to
Rs.1469.87 crores as against Rs.1401.50
crores last year.

. Standard Assets have increased from Rs.
1308.22 crores to Rs.1338.65 crores this
year, a giowth rate of 2,33%.

. The Gross NPA has increased from 6.66%
last year to 8.93% this year.  The net NPA
has Increased from 2.98% last year to
5.70% this yecr.

. The Capital Adequacy Ratlo Improved
from 17.39% to 18.74%, this year.

. Establishment expenses, expressed os a
percentage to total income, has
marginally increased to 18.19% from
17.86% last year.

. Gross recoveries jumped from Rs. 776.76
crores to Rs.904.11¢crores, recording a rise
of 16.40%.

Business Environment
Global
. Despite improved global financial

condifions and reduced short term rigks.
the world economy contlnues to grow at
0 subdued pace., According to the
World Economic Situation and Prospects
(WESF) Report 2013 of the UN, the globai
economy is projected to grew ot 2,30% in
2013 (the some as in 2012} and gradually
strengihen fo 3.10% in 2014,

. Global frade volume growth declined
shamply fo 2.7% in 2012 from 5.20% in 2011
as a result of o synchronized slow down in
import demand in developed economies
and many farge developing counties,

. The global economic activity is expected
to slowly gain rmormentum in 2013 and
2014 on account of the accornmodative
monetary pollcies in developed and
developing economy.

- However, the short term risks arising out of
the Euro sltuation, the fiscal adjustment in
USA and econormic slow down in large
developing countrles have diminished
buf not disappeared. The risks and
uncertainties if not mitigated, could
derail global growth again.

National

» While India’s recent stowdown s particlly
rooted in external causes, domestic
causes are Qlso responsible.  The strong
post-financlal-crisis  stimulus led to
stronger growth in 2009-10 and 2010-11.
However, the boost to consumption,

Ramind Cold Forge Pvt. Ltd., Velfore District




-

coupled with supply side consiraints. led
to higher inflation and monstary policy
waos fightened. The consequent
slowdown, especially in 2012-13, haos
been across the board, with no sector of
the economy unaffected and
particularly shortage of power has
hampered growth in the manufacturing

secter,

The Indian economy is estimated o have
registered a growth rate of 5.0 per cent in
2012-13 in terms of gross domestic

product against 6.20% in 2011-12,

Overall industrial growth is expected 1o
register 5.40% growth in the Financial
Year 2013-14 agalnst 3.10% during 2011-

12.

During 2012-13 Indian Banking indusiry’s
Non-Food Cradit grew by about 14.04%
as against 15.50% in the preceding year.
Reduction In growth rate was due 1o slow
down in credit off-fake across all sectors.

Tamilnadu

Tamilnadu’s State Gross Domestic
Product (GSDP) growth rate for 2012-2013
is only 4.12% s against 7.40% reglstered
for the year 2011-12. (source: State

Plonning Commission) .

The Industrial Sector in the State
recorded o growth of 5,38% during 2012-
13 as against 6.10% during 2011-12

(source: State Planning Cormmission).

Karthigeya Mould and Dies Private Limited,
Kancheepuram District

The State has aftracted investmends fo
the tune of Rs.28,000 crores in 2012 in
varlous sectars, including automonbile,
The State has idendified the Automaobile
and Sclar sectors as new areqs with
growlng opportunities,

The core focus of the Twelfth Pian of the
State is on accelerated, sustainable and
incluslve growth,

The concentration of the S3tale’s
developrment infllatives in the 12th Plan
Perliod would be on infrastructure, power,
roads connectivity, balanced industriai
growth besldes skill development and
social sectors ke education, healih and
putrition.

The Vision 2023 Document released by
the State Government envisages d tofdl
investment of Rs.15 lokh crores during the
next ten yes.

The Government proposes to initiate
development of the  Madurai-
Thoothukudi Industrial Corrider during
2013-14, which is expected fo affract
Rs.1,90,000 crores of industrial investment
over a period of 10 years, To this end a
special package of incentives have
been anhounced by the Government.

A special packoge of support 1o
stirauiate and revitaiise the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises sector is
proposed to be relegsed during 2013-14,

The New Enfrepreneur cum Enterprise
Cevelopment Scheme (NEEDS) is being
implemerded from 2012-13, Rs.100 crores
has been allocated for the NEEDS
Scheme for 2013-14 and 50% of this hos
been sarmarked for women
beneficiaries and TIC has a pivotal role
to play in Implementation of the Scheme.

3% inferest subvention scheme of the
Govemment fo benefit MSMEs availing
loans through the Tamdl Nadu industrial
Investment Corporation (HICY has been
extended for the next 3 years.




FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
Profit:

The total income of the Corporation
(excluding provisioning write baock) for
the Financial Year 2012-13 was
Rs.215.81crores against Rs. 193.27crores
during 2011-12. The Corporation has
regisfered a net profit of R5,3503 crores
against Rs.48.40 crores recerded fast
yeaor,

Though the Corporation has performed
better operctionally, indicaoted by
increase In Operating Profit, the
reductlon in net profit is due to non-
avaliabllity of write back of provisions
durlng the current year against Rs, 48.73
crores last year.

Capital/ Reserves:

Net Capital and Reserves has increqsed
from Rs. 340.78 crores in 2011-12 fo
Rs. 375.78 crores in 2012-13.

Capital Adeguacy Ratio has improved
from 17.39% in 2011-12 to 18.74% in
2012-13 caleulated on the same basis.

Loons and Advonces:

Sanction, disbursals and recovery of

lcans recorded significant improvernent over

the past year.
Table-1
{Rs. In crores)
2011-12
SANCTIONS 800.97
DISBURSEMENTS 702.94
RECOVERY 778676

The improvement in performance Is due
to Corporatlon’s customer-centric
approach, focused business
development efforts, quick sanctions and

 betier service o Its clients.

Corporation dalso launched new schemes
like My Doctor and Doctor Plus with
liberal norms fo target the clients.

) Corporation also increased its individuai
and group sanctions exposure limits
besides fixing sectoral exposure limits.

. To ameliorate the llguidity crunch foced
by industries, thrust was given for the
sanction of working capital loan and the
it was enhanced to Rs.1.50 crores from
R5.1.00 crore,

. The Corporgtion’s cusicmers continue 1o
benefit in getting various State and
Cenfral Government Subsidles through
THC in g hassle- free manner,

) Delegation of Powers at various levels
were dlso enhanced fo faclitate guicker
sanctions at the Fisld level.

. As per the announcement of Honourable
Chief  Minister, the Promoter’s
Contribution was reduced fo 10% for
Generator Loan with further liberclization
In collateral norms.

] Despite many problems faced by the
industries, the Corporation couid
manage substantial improvement in
collections.

Table-2. Disposal of loan applicafions

Rs. In crores)
Sanctlons
LR Parflculars 2012-13 2011-12
o, A
1 Applicatiors pending ot the
beginning of the year 36 2948

2  Applications recsived
dutng the year

213.86. 2751 92487

TOTAL 224,93, 2787 954.50
3 Applications disposed oﬁ]

duing the year

a) Gross Somctions (Al types)  2139.7 97253, 2610 80097

b) Closed, Withdrawn etc. 2% 153 143.16
4 Applicatlons pending of the ;

end of the year 2405 24 1037

TOTAL . 954,50

st




Scheme-wise performance

The Corporation made use of ils varlous schemes fo gather advances. Tabie 3 below,
fumnishes data.

Toble-3. Scheme-wise Sanction and Disbursement during 2012-2013

(Rs. I Crores)

Si.No. Description Sanctions (Gross)  Disbursement
No. Amt. Amt.
1 Micro / Small Enterprises Funding scheme 50 8.29 .79
2 Equipment Finance Scheme 91 51.95 45,74
3 Textile Indusiy Under Technology Upgradation (RTUF) scheme Tt 19.10 4.67
4 Wind Mill 5 4.27 1.27
§  Generator 287 17,79 14.60
6  Tronsport operators 69 3.02 2.76
7  Medical Practitioners / Hospifals 7 3.37 2.47
8  Single Window Scheme Term Loan 30 7.33 11.46
9  Hotels 7 225 1.30
10 Weorking Capital Loars
a.  WCIL General /Single Window 85 47.22 17.80
b. Working Caplial Temn Loon Scheme 196 B0.38 93.84
c. Service Sector Unifs 3 0.93 0.70
d. Bili finance Scheme 372 367.88 3467.88
11 Open Tem Loans 141 53.53 29.14
12 Entreprensur Development Scheme (EDS) 35 0.75 0.56
13 New Enireprensur & Enterprise Schems (NEEDS) 2 1.21 —
14 Others 747 303,23 186,21
Total 2139 97253 790.19

Ojus Power and Technologies FPrivale Limited, Krishnagiri District




DISTRICT-WISE DEPLOYMENT OF CREDIT
Table 4, below, fumishes data on THC's disfibution of credit in the districts,

The Districts of Chennai, Colmbatore, Kancheepuram and Thiruvallur recorded high credit
absorption,

Table-4. Districtwise deployment of looans

(Rs. in Crores)
Sanctlong Cumulative
Sl Nome of the Distict 201222013 20112012 Sanctions
No, Upto 31.03.2013
No  Amt. ~ No' '’ “Amti..

1 Aryaiur 17 429
2  Chennai 187 154.29
3 Colmbdatore 183 83.07
4 Cudddalore 107 10,44
5  Dharrnopur 45 .80
6  Dindigul 106 17.70
7 FErode &5 41.30
8 Kancheepuramn 112 37.50
9  Kanyokumari a7 19.76
10 Kany 28 6,29
1T Krishnagiri 103 37.80
12 Madurai 192 J6.54
13  Nogapattinam 22 3.44
14 Neaimakkal 64 5.55
15 Paragmbalur 11 2,51
16 Pudukkottal 102 23.23
17 Ramnad 40 661
18 Salem 82 16.00
19 Sivagangai 85 Q.69
20 Fhanjovur 59 16.23
21 The Nigiris 21 0.33
22 Theni 17 8.43
23 Thiruvctur 187 65.652
24 Thiruvannamalai 54 5.25
25 Tirunelved a2 17.17
26 Tiruppur 37 44.24
27  Tieavorur 12 216
28 Trichy 187 37.08
29 Tuticorin Q0 30,09
30 Vellore 54 5.83
31 Villupuram 79 13.47
32 Virudhunagar 113 33.38
33 Pondlcheiry Union Tenltory -- —

Total 2610 800.97
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INDUSTRY-WISE DISTRIBUTION OF CREDIT
Table 5 shows industry-wise distribution in the Corporation’s advances :
Table-5. Indusiry-wise distribution of Credit

(Rs.in Crores)

8, Descripfion Sanctions {Gross) Cumulative Sanctions
No. 201213 201112 upto 31.03.2013
No. Ambt. % No.  Amf, % No. Ambt %

1 Food Processing Inchusfry 372 16397 1686 329 11034 1378 10164 106854 1090
2 Sugar. Factories & Refinerles — — - - — - ¥ 15486 149
3 Paper & Paper Procducts Including

Printing & Publishing 126 39,26 404 102 2918 364 5187 45956 44D
4 Texliles _ 101 .70 727 118 6696 836 8205 1449041 1405
5 Chemical & Chemical Products 28 1232 1.27 25 624 203 4235 247.58 238
6 leather & Leather Praducts Ji 934 0.%6 5 223 028 1067 17354 1.67
7 Non-metdlic Mineral Products except

preducts of Petroleum & Coal 184 46.4) 477 163 4475 559 1226 19442 187

Engineering (incl. Aufo Componenis) 610 22334 2297 493 15203 1898 6760 137577 1305
9 EHectical Machinery, Apparatus

Applicances and Supplies 80 18270 1879 74 13970 1744 106 81808 7.88
10 Eechiclty, Gas and Stearn (Madmill) N 1469 1.51 11 4334 54 122 304 323
1 Transport Equipments — — - - - - 474 45737 044
12 Hotel Industrles 34 1242 1.28 36 1350 1.69 97t 22900 221
13 Transport including Fishing Trawlers 83 339 035 468 1448 LBl 47380 68651 661
14 Informafion fechnology - —_ — 10 0469 009 77525 029
15 Misc. Industies not elsewhere clossified LY 19400 1995 781 16750 2091 26942 276494 2642
16 Loons fo Govt. Corporations — — — - - — ? 3800 35

TOTAL 2139 97253 100.00 2670 80097 10000 113952 10385.52 100.00

S.8.Tanhning Industries, Kancheepuram District 0 8§ Techno Rubber Private Limited,
Kancheepuram District




District-wise Sanctions {Cumulative)

Chennai Region

Coimbatore Hegion

15752/1968.5%
Chennal

Madurai Region

Thrunelveli Region

Trichy Region

Salem Region

32601 506.22
Erode

169/8.04
The Ni

]

Tiruppur
281713929

No. of Units /Amount
(Rs. in Crores)




DISBURSEMENT:

During fthe year under report., the
Corporation disbursed Rs.790.19 crores.
The cumulative disbursement upto
31.03.2013 (since inception) is Rs.7,671.30
crores, extended under various scheres.

ASSET QUALITY:

The Corporation continues to place
emphasis on increasing the size of loan
porifollo besides enhancing the asset
audlity and reduction of NPA. Most of
the Banks and Finoncial Instifutions in the
counfry have recorded increase in NPA
during the vear. With s focused
atfention, the Corporglion manoged fo
contain the Increase in NPA fo certain
extent,

Table-6. Loon Porffolio

(Rs. in Crores}
ASSET 713 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10
STANDARD 5 130822 1177.93 98494
SUB-STANDARD 26.34 42.74 2426
DOUBTFUL o098 16097
LOSS ASSETS — 1.18
TOTAL 1,320,865 1,171.35
WRIFTEN OFF 90.8% 74.65
Totak Perforrming
Assets (PAY 1308.22 117793 98494
Total Non-Performing
Assets (NPA) 9328 14272 18641
% of Parforming
Assets fo tolal
acvances ©3.34 89.20 B4.09
% of NPA to Total
advances
{Gross NPAs) 6,68 10.80 15691
% of Net NPA to _
¢ Neb) advances w70 2,98 3.51 335

Despite various monitoting measures and
steps to help the cusfomers, there has
been increase in NPA, In accordance
with the frend in other Banks/Financial
Institutions, This is due 1o the various
preblems faced by the industies dus fo
economic slowdown globally and
nationally.

Skralegies for Asset Quaility:

The Coipordation realizes that improving
the asset quality [s not exclusively related
to the functions of monlforing and
recavery alone. [ has been tcking fhe
following steps to attain Bs oblective;

. Improving the quadlity of sanctions
by better appraisal

. Moniftoring of First Time defaulters
and focused follow up of bigger
CQases.

. Continuous training for its personnel
for skiil development,

. An Excliusive Department for
moenitoring the asset guality.

) Close monitoring of the defaulters
in Standard Category.

. Setlemnent of old advances either
through legal route or compromise
settlement,

Loan Menitoring and Rehabilitation
Department:

The Loan Monitors and Rehabilitation
Department is headed by a Depuiy
General Manager. The Department

monitors the first time defaulters in
Standard assets peortfolio. to prevent

R.AN.Leathers, Vellore District




slippage of assets from standard 1o sub-
stondard category.

. The Department also Initiates required
meosures to upgrade the asset status.

. Also monitored the implementation of
THC's Liquidity Stimulus Package (TLSPY
which was infroduced to help the
industries to come out of liguidity
problems.

» Close menitoring of bigger cases by
Senlor Management.

Income Generation through Corporate
Agency/insurance:

. The Corporation eamed a sum of Rs.11.80
lakhs as commission for the insurance
premiurn during the year 2012-13,

Recovery Department:

» The Recovery Department closely
monitors the achieverment of principal
and inferest fargets by the Branches,

. It also focuses on the major NPA account
by reviewing the cases and taking
suitable action.

s Granfs approval for proceeding legaily
o recover the dues under Section 29/31
of SFC Act SARFAES| Act / DRT.

. Emphasis is placed on Compromise/
Negotiated Settlement Schemes for
loans above Rs.10.00 lakhs and on
various OTS Schemes In vogue for loans
upto Rs.10.00 lakhs.

Zetek Castings Pvt. Ltd, Kancheepuram District

Quality Certificcition:

. The Corporation has 1S/150Q 9001:2008
Ceartlfication from Bureau of Indlan
Standards  (BIS) for ifs  quality
management systems renewed upto
November 2013 for the process of
sanclion and disbursement of lodns
including documentation for Chennai
Branches and Head Office.

. Survelllance Audit was caried out during
2012-13 which concluded satisfactory
compliance.

Employment generalion:

The financial assistance extended by the
Corporation has generated an estimated
additional employment for about 16109
persons during the year 2012-2013.

Resources:

* SIDBI has laid down a road map for
phasing out refinance operations to State
Financial Corporations. As per the road
map, SIDBI sonctioned onky 70% of our
refinance principal repayment to SIDBI
ie. Rs. 61 crores,

. The Corporation has also utilised balance
Rs. 40 crores out of Rs. 100 crores Term
Loan sanctioned by Canara Bank
sanclioned during the previous year.

. The Corporation aiso placed special
emphasts on raising of Fixed Deposits and
it managed to register a Net increcse of
Rs.76.33crores in Fixed Deposlis,

Metexim (Sourcing) Pvt. Lid,
Kancheepuram District




Table-7. Detdils of applications made fo SIDBI

{Rs. In Croras)

Amount Ofs. af the

Refincnce Repayment Ofs. at the

sanctioned  beginning drawn mace end of
Yeor of the veor the year
A, Amt, Amt. Amt. Arnt.
2010-11 175.00 484,44 175,00 74.24 585,20
2011-12 72.00 585.20 72.00 56.40 600.80
2012-13 61,00 $00.80 61.00 98,95 562.85
Treqsury: » a Board of Directors which plays a

. The Comporation redeemed SLR bonds
on maturity, to the extent of Rs.32.47 >
crores durlhg the year. The balance
outstanding bonds is only Rs. 1.00 crore
as on 31.03.2013,

Comporate Governcnce:

. The Corpeoration, is a Deemed Stafe
Financial Corporation and also Public

supervisory and advisory role

Commiftees constituted for specific
functions

Executives with specific functional
responsibilities

TIC’s BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPOSITION:

Sector undertaking under the The Bocrd has -

Government of Tamilnadu with a

mandate fo support  Indushicl growth in i
the State, with focus on Micro, Small and >
Medlum Enferprises(MSME). It follows >
reguiations as lcid down by SIDBI

. The Corporation places adequate >
emphaosis on Cormporate Govemnance to
satisfy the requirements of various stake >
holders and complionce to regulatory
requirements and to Integrate them into 3
its functioning.

. To this end, the Corporation has, >
structurally, >

> o Chairman

=2 a Managing Director

Chairman
Managing Ditector
Director representing MSME Department

Director representing Industries
Department

Director representing Fincnce
Depantrnent

Two Direcfors representing SIDBI

A nominee dlrector of the State
Government and

The Prasiclent. TANSTIA

U ———
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As on 31.03.2013, the Corporation’s Board had the following Directors:

sk Nalure of Date of
No. Name of the Director Designalion Directorship appointment
1. Thins SK. Probakar, 1AS.,

Chairman & Managing Director Executive

2. Thiri K. Dhanavel, 1AS
Secretary to Govemnment,
Micto, Srnall & Medium Enterprises Depf. Direcior

3, Thiru M.S. Shamugam, IAS.,
Joint Secretary to Government,
Industies Department . Director

4. Thiru Prashant Wadnere, 1AS.,
Dy. Secrefary fo Govemment,

Finance Depariment Director
5 Thira 8. Sundar,
CGM (Retd.), State Bank of india independent Director

& Thiru V. Sridharan.

General Manager, SIDBI Director
7. Thiru Yolangt Venugopal Rao, ‘
Dy.General Manager, SIDBI Director
8, Thiru K.Gopalakiishnan, independent Director

President, TANSTIA

13.12.2012

Non-Executive  30.01.2013

Non-Executive 25.07.2011

Non-Executive 20102011

Non-Fxeculive  20.09.2005
(Govl. Nomineg}

Non-Executive 23062011

Non-Executive  10.08.2012
Non-Executive  06.03.2013

Directors who served on the Board during 2012-13 and relinquished thelr posts due fo change

in assighment:

5. Name of the Director
No. Tvl./Tmt.

Period of Time

1. Md. Nasimuadin, IAS.,
Chalirman & Managing Director

2 Dr. Nronjan Mardi, iAS.,
Prl. Sscretary to Govemment,
MSME Department

3. 5V.G. Nandagopadl,
Chisf General Manager, SIDBL

4, Rajappa Rajkumnar,
Vice-President, TANSTIA

5 Swaron Singh, 1AS.,
Pd. Secretary/Chairman & Managing Director

27.0%.2011 to 30,10.20712

14,11.2011 to 30.01.2013

30.01.2012 to 10.08.2012

05.06.2012 to 0608.2013

30.10.2012 to 13.12.2012

No director on the Board is in any way connected to ony other director of the Board.




COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has constituted the following committess to provide specified and focused

governance on key funclional areos,

Mo, Committee Members Choitmen Mciin responsibiiity areas
1.  Execulive 1. The Chaiman, THC The Chaiman, TIC Al areos relafing to loans and
Committes 2, The MD., TIC advances utiizing the overall powers
3. Director of the Board, above that of the

reprasenting SIDBI

4. independent Director
(nominee of the
State Govemment)

2. Audf Commiltes 1

Stafe Govermnment)
2. Dlrector representing
SIDEI
The MD,, THC

. The Chalrman, THC

. The MD., THC

. Diractor representing
SIDBI

. Independent Director
(Nomlnee of the
State Government)

. The Chdirman, TIC
2, The MD,, THC

3. Director representing
Government Finance
Dept.

. The MD,, TIC

2. Director representing

Govemment Industries
Dept.

Dhector representing

Government Finance

Dept,

3. Default Review
Committes

ot — o
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4,  Stoff Committes

—

—
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independent Director The Independent
{(Momines of the Direcior

The MD.. UIC

Corporation’s Regiongl Commities.

Cverseaing and directing the total
audit functions of the comoration;
cll infernal inspections; oudls by the
external audits /SIDBIJAG; Periodic
and Annudt financial reports;
wilte-off & bad laans,

The Chdirman, THC  Overseeing and directing the

Corporation’s performance in areas
relating to NPAs, comprommise
seftlements, otc. within the overall
powers of the Booard ond above
those of the Regionol Cornmiifes.

The Chairman, TIC HR. areas ke racrultment,

promofions for the post of
Assistant General Manager
and above

HR areaqs lke recruitrent,
promotlons for the post of
Manager and Helow.

MEETINGS:

The Boaord of Ditectors met ten times in
2012-13. The Annual General Mesting was held
in Chennai on the 26th September, 2012.

The Executive Commiitee of the Board
met seven times during the year: Defaulf
Review Committee met eight times, the Audit
Committee met four times and the Staff
Committee met five times.

Grievance Caell

The Grevance Cell of the Corporation
received 105 petitions through the Hon’'ble

Chief Minister’s Speclal Cell during the year
2012-13, including the one petition pending as
on 01.04.2012, the Corporation disposed all the
petitlons during the current financial vear.

intermal Aucit

Infernal Auciit Deparfment at Head office
is having a team of officlals presently headed
by ¢ Depuiy General Manager who Is dirsctly
reporting to the Chairman and Managing
Director,

. The Corporation has Reglonal Audi
Teams placed at ali its six Regional
Cffices whose functions are managed by

|
£
|
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Head Office Intemal Audit Department.
The Department is manned by qudlified
people who also conduct Branch Audit
ot reguiar infervals as mandated by the
Audit Policy approved by the Board on
31.05.2010.

. Head Office Audit Team cary out audit
of 21 Branches in Reglons during the
Financial Year 2012-13.

. It s proposed to have Pre-disbursement
credit audit of larger advances i.e. Rs.2
crores and above for individual  term
loan sanctions during the year 2013-14.

Statutory Information regarding employées
under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act,
1956.

Employees in receipt of remuneration in
excess of Rs, 200 lakhs per month or Rs, 24.00
lakhs per annum — NIL

Listing on the Stock Exchange

SLR Bonds Issued by fhe Corporation are
llsted in the Madras Stock Exchange. as
stipulated by RBI, The Corporation compflles
with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Compliance Offlcers

Thiru R. Jayagprakasam, Compadny
Secretary. is the Compliance Offlcer for
complying with the various provisions of SEBI
and the provisions of the Listing Agreement
with the Madras Stock Exchange. He reporis to
fhe Corporation’s CMD/MD,

) Thiru R.Jayaprokasam, Company
Secretary, is the Public Information
Officer as required under the Right to
Information Act. He reports o the
Corporation’s CMB/MD.

. Thiru P.Sundaram, Deputy General
Manager (A/ISO). Is the Nodal Officer for
Know Your Cusfomer (KYC) and Anti-
Money Laundsring (AMC) compliance,
as per RBI/SIDBI directions. No

unsatistactory report was generated by
the Corporation In 2012-13.

1. Risk Management Policy

‘The Corporatlon is fully committed fo
identify all categories of risks involved in ifs
business of lending or other activitiss, evolve
sutable measuing and monttoring mechanism
and adopt approprlate sisk management and
risk mitigation strategles to cchieve the twin
objectives of maximising refums and minimising
risks".

The Corporation has also appointed a
Chlef Risk Officer who has been made as Head
of the Screening Committee constituted for the
loan proposals to be placed before the
Executive Committee and Board, He Identifies
the Risk Factors in these proposals and submit
the same to Head Office Screening
Committee. The same is incorporaied in the
Appraisal Memorandum along with the
remarks of the Project Department for
consideration of the appropricte Sanctioning
Authority.

The Corporation is continuously taking
varous medasuras o mitigate the risks involved
in ifs lending activity as given below:

Credit Policy

The Corporation reviewed and issued o
fresh / comprehensive credit policy on the 1st
August, 2008.

During the current year, the Corporation
proposes to revise the same in fune with
the Risk Management Frame Work
already adopted.

Humon Resource

The Corporation recognizes the
importance of Human Resources and iis
development and mainfenance. The
Corporation has recruited two candidates
during the year as the Senlor Officer. Action is
being taken to fil up the vacancies through
Ditect Recruitment. Action s also belng faken
to recruit the vacancies in various cadres.




As on 31.08.2013, the Corporation’s staff
strength was as follows :

Maonagement Total Strength

Piincipal Secretary/
Chairman & Managing Diector i

Senior Officers 176
Jurior Officers 244
Office Assistanis 96
Total 817
Training

Tralning is imparted on various ospects
ike Project appraisal, Legal documentation,
computerization, efc, by In-House training
programmes or by deputing sslected
candidates to tralning programmes
conducted by reputed institutions llke IIMs,
Kamataka Siate Financial Corporation (KSFC)
and College of Agricultural Banking, RBl, Pune
apart from Annc Institute of Management,
Chennal.

Computerisation

in the implementation of the new Wab
Centric Solution, the Corporation is In full swing.
The project will be implemented during the
current yeaor affer passing various stages of
validation, development, verification, testing,
migration and pilof run,  The implementation
of the project would go a long way in
quickening the credit approval and Improving
the work flow besides improving the Locdns
Monitoring and MIS.

Corporate Social Responsibliity

1. Financial support was made to the
Centre for Traditional Medicine and
Research (CTMR) for the Public Health
intervention through AYUSH project at
Vettuvangani Village, Chennail.

2, Financial Support was extended to the
“Chennai Sclence Festival 2013*
orgaonized by Science Cily, Chennal,

3. The Deal Enabled Foundation was
supported for release of a souvenir,

Dlrectors’ Responsibility Statement
Directors hereby confirm that:

. All aceounting standards which have to
be mandaterily followed have been
complied with in the preparation of
accounts for the yeor ended 31st March,
2013,

. Slgnificant  accounting policies,
consistently followed by the Corporaticn,
have been given as Notes annexed to
and forming poart of the Balonce Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account,

. Adequate care has been taken for the
maintenance of accounting records.

. The accounts for the yvear have been
prepared on ¢ "going concem concept”

. The financial statements have been
audited by M/s. RK.KUMAR & CO..
Chartered Accountant, The Statutory
Auditors. Their report is appendad.
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the Board of Directors takes great
plecsure in recording its appreciation of the
dedicated services rendered by the erstwhile
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

THE TiC LIMITED
CHENNAI 400 035

Date : 21.08.2013

S.K. PRABAKAR
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Some of the Directors, by virfue of thelr posts, hold certain other Directorships, as appointed
by the State Government.

L.

No.

Name of the Director

Designation

Qther Direclorships

Tvi.
S.K. Prabakar, LAS,

K. Dhanavel, |AS., Director
Secretary to Govl.,

Micro, Small and Meadium

Enterprses Department,

Government of Tamilncdu

M.S. Shanthugoam, LAS., Director
Joint Secrefary to Govt.,
industries Department,

Government of Tamlinadu

Prl. Secrefary /
Chaitrnan &
Managing Director

CHAIRMAN/DIRECTOR:

1.

]

._.
&

Flectronics Corporation of Tamiinadu
Limited (ELCOD)

Taminadu Arcsu Cakle TV
Corporation timited

Tamiinace e-Governance Agency
Tamil Virlual Academy

Soclety for Eectronic Transactions &
Securty (SETS)

TIDEL Perk, Chennal

TIDEL Park, Coimbatore

T Expressway Hmited

IT Madios Research Patk

ICT Academy of Tamiinadu

Guindy Industrl. Estate Infrastructure
Upgradation Company (GIEUC)

. Chettinad Cement Corporation Lid.

Seshosayee Poper and Beards Lid,
Stete Industiles Promotion Corporation
of Tamilnadu (SIPCOT)

. Tamilnadu Smali industries

Developrment Corpn, Lid. (TANSIDCO).
HCOT Consultancy & Senvices
Limited(tTCOT)

MEMBER:

1.

2,

Indlan Institute of Inforrmation
Technalogy Deslgn and
Manufacturing, Kancheepuram
Tamiinadu Industrlal Guidance &
Export Promotion Bureau (GUIDANCE)

DIRECTOR:

R

Toamiinadu Small Industrles
Development Corporation Limited
(TANSIDCO)

Tamlihadu Small industiies Corporation
Limitad (TANSD)

Sterfe Engineering and Servicing
Company of Tamiinaduy Limited

DIRECTOR:

1.

o BN

Taminadu Industrial Explosives Limited
{TIED

JANFAC industries Limiied

TICEL Bio-park Lirnited

Tamilnadu Cemenis Corporation
Limited (TANCEM)

Tamiinadu Salt Ceorporation Limited
(TANSALT)

Tamiinadu Tele-communications
Lmited

SPIC Limited




St

No. Nome of the Director Deslgncition Other Directorships
8. Southern Shucturals Limited(S5L)
MEMBER:
9, Madras Export Processing Zone-SEZ
4, Prashanl Wadnere, [A S, Director DIRECTOR:
Deputy Secretary to Govt,, b Tamihadu Salt Corporation Lid,
Finance Department, 2. Tominodu State Transport Corporation
Govemment of Taminadu {Villupuranm)
3. Tamilnadu Civil Supplies Corporation
Ltd,
MEMBER:
4, [T incubation Centre
5 Taminodu Khadi and vilage Industries
Board {TNKVIB)
5. V. Sriddharan Birector DIRECTOR:
Chlef General Manager. 1. BWDA Finance Lfd.
Small Indusiries Development
Bark of India (SIDBI)
é. Yalangi Venugopal Rao Director NIL
Dy. General Manoger,
Small industiies Bevelopment
Bark of India(SIDBD
7. S. Sundar Director DIRECTOR:
Chief General Manager (Ratd), Tamlinad Mercantlke Bank Limited
State Bank of India
B. K. Gopalakrishnon Director NIE

President, TANSTIA

|
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RK. KUMAR & CO. . il FLOOR, CONGRESS BUILDING

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 573, MOUNT ROAD
CHENMAI - 600 006

PH: 044-2434 9866 [ 2434 9857
FAX ; 044-2434 9857
EMAIL : rickco@dataone.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED,
CHENNAL.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tamil Nadu Incustrial
investment Corporation Umited('the Company”, which comprise the Bclance Sheet as af March
31, 2013, and the Staternent of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Staternent for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting nolicles and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial stotements that give a
jrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cosh flows of the Compary
in dccardance with the Accounting standards referred fo in sub-section BC) of section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956 (the Forming an Opinion and Reporting on Fnancial Staterments Act’),
This responsibifity includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal confrol relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statfements that give a true and fair view
and are free from matericl misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsiblilty is 1o express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audit.
We conducted our cudit in accordance with the Standords on Auditing Issued by the institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standoards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and performn the audlit fo obtain teasonable assuronce about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatermnent,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the amounts and
disciosures in the financiai statements. The procedures selected depend on The auditor’s
judgment, inctuding the assessment of the risks of materiol misstaternent of the financial statements,
whether due fo fraud or error. In moking those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemnal
control relevant to the Compaorny’s preparation and falr presentatlon of the financiol statements
in order to deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by manogement, as well cs svatuating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We belfieve that the cudit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

~ In our opinion and to the best of our informeation and aecording to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required oy the Act in the manner 50 required




and give a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting principles generdlly accepted
in Indier:

(@ inihe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2013;

() in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the yedr ended on that
date; and

(©) In the case of the Cash Flow Staterment, of the cosh fiows for the year ended on
that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As the Company is defined as o Banking Company by Company Law Board vide ifs Letter
dated 28.06.1940, the Companies (Audifor’s Report) Order, 2003, as omended by Companies
(Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004 (together, the "Order"), issued by the Ceniral
Government  of india in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act,
1956  (the Ach is not applicable to the Company.

2. As mequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a  we have obtfdined alf the information and expianczﬂoné which 1o the best of our
knowledge and belief wers necessary for the purpose of our audit;

. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

¢ the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss. and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to In subsection (AC) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956:

‘e, Beihg a Government company, pursuant fo the Gazette Notification NO.GSRE29(E)
dated 21.10.2003 issued by the Department of Company Affairs, Government of India,
provisions of Clause (@) of subsection (1) of Soc.274 of the Companies Act, 1956 are
not applicable o the Company

f. Since the Central Government has not issued any nofification as o the rate ot which
fhe cess is 1o be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor hos it
issued any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which such cess
is to be pald, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For RK. KUMAR & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 0015955

Name : C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Place ; Chenndgi - 35 (Partnen

Date : 24.07.2013 Membership No: 025400
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ACCOUNTS

BALANCE SHEET
AND
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT




BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2013

Particulars Schedule  As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
Ref. (Rs.) {Rs.)

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capifai A 2.834,956,000 2.834,956,000
Reserves and Surplus ‘B 1571,774,627 1,672.271,627
Bonds C 10,000,000 334,725,000
Borrowings D 9,009,435,670 9.208,734,913
Deposits E 2.624,832.228 1.861.464,870
Other Liabiiles and Provisions F 999,064,593 1.764,290.773
TOTAL 17,050,063,018 17,566,443,083
ASSETS
Cash and Bank Balances 107.116,215 1003,156,582
Investments H 117.455,542 120,726,654
Loans and advances | 14,168,846.062 13.483,772,166
Fixed assets J 1,727.782.354 1.732,632,788
Other assets K 280,143,867 226,792,662
Profit and Loss Appropriatien Account
(Accumulaied losses) 649,011,978 009,362,231
TOTAL 17,050,0563,018 17,566,443,083
Significant accounting policies and
Notes to Accounts 5

R. JAYAPRAKASAM §.K. PRABAKAR T.G. VENKATESH BABU

Company Secretary

Place : Chenngi-35
Date : 24-07-2013

As per our report of even date annexed

Principai Secretary/Managing . Director

Chairman

For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Charfered Accountanis

C.R. SUNDARARAJAN

Partner

b,
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

Parficulars Schedule Forthe year ended  For the year ended
Ref, 31.08.2013 31.03.2012
s, Rs,

INCOME (A)
Income fiorn operations L 1,929.461.732 1,736,475,890
Other income M 228,659,133 196,165,327
Toldl Income (A) 2,158,120,865 1,932,641,217
EXPENDITURE (B)
interest expended N 1,066,004,145 989,327,172
Cther financial expenses O 2,285,620 5,422,285
Personnel expenses P 392,638,788 345,105,565
Administrative expenses Q 56911061 58,898,021
Depreciation J 7,781,747 9.048,621
Waiver and Write offs R 172,434,530 501,753,246
Total Expenditure (B) 1,698,056,391 1,909,554,810
PROVISIONS (C)
Provision for Standard Assets/(Written back) 4,962,981 13,973,153
Provision for NPA and
staff Advances / (Wiitten back) Q {487.265,142)
Depreciation on investments 3.271.112 6,815,429
Provision for Taxes 101,480,128 5595.698
Total Provisions (C} 109,714,221 (460,876,962)
Net Profit earried fo Balance sheet A-(B+C) 350,350,253 483,963,369
Significant accounting policies and
Nates to Accounts 5
EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic/Diuted Rs. 123.58 Rs. 170.71
(Face value of Rs.1,000/- each)

R. JAYAPRAKASAM S.K. PRABAKAR 1.G. VENKATESH BABU

Company Secrstary Principal Secretary/Managing Director Chairman

As per our report of even dafte annexed
For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chennai-35 C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Date : 24-07-2013 Partner




PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

Parifcutars : Forthe yearended  For the year ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Rs. Rs.
Balance as per last Balance Sheet -
General Reserve/(Accumulated fosses) (999,362,231 (1,483.325.600)
Add:
Profit/(Loss) for the year as per
Profit and Loss Account 350,360,253 483,963,369
Profit fransferred 1o general reserve/
(Accumulated losses) (642011,978) (999,362,231
R. JAYAPRAKASAM S.K. PRABAKAR T.G. VENKATESH BABU
Company Secretary Principal Secretary/Managing Director Chairman

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. RK, KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Chennai-35 : C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Date : 24-07-2013

Pariner




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particulars

As on 31.03.2013

(Rs.)

As on 31.03.2012

(Rs.)

Schedule-A; Capital

1.

Authorised Capital
30,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs.1.000 each

Issued

Equity Share Capital:

28,35,000 Equity Shares (Previous yedr
28,35,000 numbers) of Rs,1,000 each

Subscribed and paid up
27 49,956 Equity Shares of (Previous year
97 49.956 numbers) of Rs.1,000 each fully paid

85,000 (Previous year 85,000)
Special Equity Shares of Rs,1,000/- each
(issued u/fs 4A of SFC Act, 1956)

Tolal

Scheclule B: Reserves and Surplus

)

iHa)

Reserves
Revaluation Reserve:
Revaluation of lands heid

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

(n terns of Sec.35A of the State Financial
Corporation’s Act, 1951 representing
dividend foregone by the Govi.of Tamilnadu
and DB

b) Venture Capital Fund

Total

Schedule-C: Bonds

Secured

Guaranteed by Government of
Tamlinadu as to principal and
inferest,

Total

3.000,000.,000

3.000,000,000

2,835,000,000

2,835.000,000

2,749,956 .0C0

85,000,000

2,749 956,000

85,000.000

2,834,956,000

2,834,956,000

1,635,003,100

24,999,716

11,771.811

1,5635.500,000

24,999.716

11,771,811

1,571,774,627

10.000.,000

1,672,271,527

10,000,000

334,725,000

334,725,000




SCHEDULE OF BONDS AS ON 31.03.2013

BOND AMI. BOND AMT.,
SERIES FREVIOUS AT ORIGINAL ROLEED CVER THIS YEAR
NO, BOND DESCRIPTION YEAR COUPON RATE TO 7.50%, 8% & 8.50% A0TAD
Rs. s Rs, Rs.

&0 11,33% Bonds 2010 7,500,000 - 7.500,000 7.500,000
61 10.50% Bonds 2011 2,500,000 -- 2,500,000 2,500,000
&3 7.92% Bonds 2012 208,000,000 208,000,000 - -
b 46.75% Bonds 2013 116,725,000 116,726,000 - -

TOTAL 334,725,000 324,725,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

R. JAYAPRAKASAM
Company Secretary

S.K. PRABAKAR

Principal Secrefary/Managing Director

T1.G. VENKATESH BABU

Chairmoan

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountdnts

Place : Chennai-35
Date ; 24-07-2013

C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Pattner




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Parficulcrs As on 31,03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Schedule-D: Borrowings
1. a) By way of refinance from SIDBI 5,051.,473.800 §,141,640,612
(other than NEF Scheme) — —
b}  Notional Equity Fund Scheme 577032970 866,452,696
{Secured by declaration to hold the
security of the borrowers of the
Corporation in respect of refinance
obtained upon trust for SIDBH
2, Loan in lieu of capital - IDBl (Unsecured) 125,000,000 125,000,000
J. Term Loans from Banks —_ 150.041.324
(Guaranteed by the Govemment of
Tamilnadu and secured by charge on
loans released by SIDBI due to prepayment)
4. Term Loan from Banks(Sec.by book debts) 2.800,200,000 2,600,000.000
5 Overdraft fromn banks 455,728,800 325,700,281
Sec. by book debts)
Tolal ©,009,435,5670 9,208,734,913
Schedule-E: Deposits
1. Deposits from Temples, 1.508.450,745 977,190,123
Educational Institutions elc.
2, Inter-Corporate Deposhs 1.116,381.483 BB4274,747
Total 2,624,832,228 1,861,464,870




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Parficulars As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012
(Rs) (Rs.)
Schedule-F: Other liabilllies and Provisions
1. Seed Caplial from SIDBI 384,000 384,000
2, Advances & Deposits from Constituents & others 267,955,882 274477 073
Borrowers Margin Money
3 Liablity for others 542,127 624 588,375,504
Agency arangement
Funding by Govi.of Tamiinadu — 1.079,866,600
Less: Funds provided to Sugar Mills — 253,166,600
- 826,700,000
5. Provision on Standard Assets 47,805,082 33,831,929
Add: Provision for Current Year 4,962,981 13,973,183
52,768,063 47,805,082
6.  Subvention from Government 14,146,440 14,146,440
7.  Wealth Tax 2,402,584 1,602,584
Add: Provision for the year 780,000 800,000
3,182,584 2,402,584
8, Income Tax — —
Add: Provision for the year 118,500,000 —
118,500,000 —
Total 999,064,593 1,754,290,773
Schedule-G: Cash and Bank Balances
1.  Cash in hand 2.197.675 9,676,329
2. Balance with banks
)] Reserve Bank of India 161,447 376,901
i Cument A/c with scheduled Banks 97,461,593 166,097,852
i Term Deposits with Banks 305,500 305,600
vy P.D A/c with RBI — 826,700,000
Tolal 107,116,215 1,003,156,582




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particuiars As oh 31.03,2013 As on 31.03.2012

Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-H: Investments

Investment In shores

Quoted 108,299,495 111,870,607
Non-Quoted 9,166,047 9,156,047
Total 117,455,542 120,726,654

SCHEDULE FOR INVESTMENT IN SHARES AS ON 315 MARCH 2013
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (QUOTED)

No. of  Face Market Mariet  Net Yalue
3 Shares Volue  Book Cost Rate / Valuef (Lower of
No. Mome of the Company Balonce Balonce B or 0
Sheet Value Shest Value
Rs. i%s. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
M ) @ @) 6 (4) @) &
I-Market value :
1 Chetinad Cement Corporation Lid, 1,233.910 10 26,160,892 591,26 852940288  26,1568.892
2 IDBi Bank Lid.(Forrnerty indusiriat
Developrment Bank of India) 35,680 10 2,892,000 8025 2863320 2,863,320
3  Kothar Sugars & Chemicals Lid, 10,350 10 4,485,000 8.35 86,423 86,423
4 Rcilis indla Lid. 801,150 10 667 660 116.35 02412653 667 660
5  Sokthi Sugars Lid, 495,009 10 11,254,130 19.80 9.802.940 9,802,260
4  Seshasayee Poper & Boards iid. 1,800,000 10 16,000,000 21865 393570000 16,000,000
7  Sical Logistics Lid (Formerly South Indla
Corporation (Agenclss) Lid 160,467 10 16,368,640 60.00 9628020 628,020
8 Sicogen Indic Lid 160467 10 — 13.40 2,150,258 —
9  Tominadu News Print & Papers Ltd. 400000 10 44,000,000 95.05 36,020,000 38,020,000
10 Egl Rubber Company Lid 1,179.596 1 158,000 24,35 28,725 598 168,000
Il-Balance Sheet Value
11 Roed Relays and Hechonics incko ifd. 41,956 10 2097 850 45,86 2,763222 2097850
12 Ambattur Enterprises Lid. {Formely T&R
Welding Producis (India) Ltd.) 3.680 100 368,000 814.23 3,003,726 368,000
13 Kormar Chemicals & Indushies Lid, 137,550 10 1,834,000 - — -
14 Sun Paper Mil Lid, 43,500 10 435000 - 479 208,365 208,345
15 M | L Inclushies Lid. 168,000 10 1,680,000 2379 3.996.720 1,680,000
16 Pandyan Hotels Lid. 4985 100 — 136763 6.767.786 —
17 Srea Maoruthi Marine Industies Ltd.,
(varuthl Crystal Salt Co., Lid) 20,000 (8] — 359 71,800 —
18 Wavin India Eid. 59,275 10 —— 1.47 87,134 —
19 Sivanandha Pipe Fitfings Lid. 33,600 i0 550,000 20.32 682,752 560,
1-Others
20 indion Stest Roling Mils itd. 46,620 10 310,800 1 i
21 MICO Fomn Chernical Lid, 7480 100 748000 i H
22  Seshosavee Industies Lid, 241,750 10 2.417.500 1 i
23 Bokiyu Tanneries Lid. 41,900 10 —-— — —
24 Secals Lid. 125.000 10 5475000 1 1
25 Sivanancha Stesls kd, 357.600 10 7,152,000 1 1

TOTAL 145,069,472 1,447,781,030 108,299,495




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
FULLY PAID REDEEMABLE CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES (NON-QUOTED)

Net Value affer

S Narme of the Company No. of Shares FaceValue Book Cost Depreciation
No. RRs. s, Rs,
D 2 &) Gy G)] {s)]
1 Ergodyne Private Lid Q00 100 90,000 1
2 Industrial Venture Capital Lid 1,000,600 10 10,000,000 1
3 Mod Shoe Co. P Lid, 1.453 100 145,300 i
4  Southemn Structurals Lid. 44,392 10 177.568 |
5 Sleek Textfles Industries Ltd, 500,000 10 5,000,000 1
6 Sakihi Pipes Ltd. 9.703 100 — —
7 Zenith Lomps & Electricals Lid. 48,575 10 — —
TOTAL (A) 15,412,868 5
il FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES (NON-QUOTED)
Sl Name of the Company No, of Shares FoceVaiue Book Cost Net Value affer
No. Depreciation
Rs. Rs. Rs,
(1} ) (3 (4) 6); ©
1 [COT Consultancy and Services Lid, 2.000 100 200,000 200,000
2  Lakshmi Precision Tools itd. 34,900 10 523,600 523.500
3  Maladl Drugs & Pharmaoceuticals Lid, 770,000 5 00,000 500,000
4  Guindy Industrial Estafe Infrastucture
Upgradation Company 2,500 10 25000 25,000
5  Muodas Aluminium Company Lid. 3,500,000 2 7.000,000 7,000,000
¢ India Forge & Drep Stampings Lid, 71,179 i0 207,535 907.535
7 Industial Veniure Capifal Lid. 1,000,000 10 10,000,000 1
8 Moarshall & Sons Indla Ltd. 79372 10 198,430 1
g Devi Spinning Mils Lid. 1.000 1,000 1,000,000 1
10 Kumaragii Electronics Lid, 35,000 10 350,000 1
11 Rockfort Fastners Lid, 25,000 10 250,000 i
12 Forge Mech Privafe Ltd. 3,500 10 39.000 1
13 Madras Forgings & Allied Indusiries(CBE) 4.849 100 484,500 1
14 Southern Cosfings Lid, 46,310 10 — —
1o Sakthi Pipes Ltd. 14,850 100 - —
16 Trac Industries & Components Eid. 2.960 100 — —
17 Ramnasayee Agro Industries Lid, 2,500 100 — —
18 Uppet India Bearings & Bushings Lid. 20,000 10 — —
12 Tuber Pharma Chemicals Lid, 20,000 10 — —
20 Tamiinadu Alloy Foundry Co Lid, 90,000 10 — —
21 Omega Coables Lid, 10,330 10 — —
22 Micro Tools Lid, 11,135 100 — —
TOTAL (B) 21,478,365 2.156,042

Non-quoted Shares

(A) + (B)2,156,047

L




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

SUMMARY FOR QUOTED / NON-QUOTED SHARES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2013

Current year

Previous year

(Rs.) (Rs.)

COST OF FULLY PAID SHARES

QUOTED

EQUITY 145,069 472 145069472

NON QUOTED

EQUITY _ 21,478,365 21,478,305

REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE 15,412,868 15,412,868

TOTAL 181,960,705 181,960,705

MARKET / BOOK VALUE 117,455,542 120,726,654

DEPRECIATION REQUIRED 64,505,163 61,234,051
DEPRECIATION HELD 64,505,163 61,234,051
l NET VALUE OF INVESTMENTS AS PER BALANCE SHEET 117,455,642 120,726,654

] R. JAYAPRAKASAM
: Company Secretary

Place : Chennai-35
Date @ 24-07-2013

S$.K. PRABAKAR
Principol Secretary/Managing Director

1.G. VENKATESH BABU
Chalirman

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Partner




SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Particulars

As on 31.03.2013
(Rs.)

As on 31.03.2012
(Rs.)

Schedule-l: Loans and Advances
Loans and Advances

(Affer adjusting cumulative provision
of 5.53,01.61,189 (Rs.53,11,88,774)

Different types of loans

Genergl Loan

Working Capital Term Loan

Generator
Transport lodns
Bill finance
Bridge loans

GES

Add : Interest accrued

Less : NPA Provision

Total

14,168,546,062

9.973,266,414
2.485,305,109
124,341,354
162,838,148
1.212,118.,929
316,409,179
309,228,923
115,199,195

(530,161.189)

13.483,772,166

10,150,755,231
1.843,360,756
56,365,835
189,154,531
1.092,182,450
205,724,504
396,043,394
81.374,240

(5631.188,775)

14,168,546,062

13,483,772,166




R. JAYAPRAKASAM
Company Secretary

Asset classification:

SCHEDULES SHOWING PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES REFERRED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31.03.2013

Term Loans and Hire Purchase Loans

Asset NPA Resfructure
Gross Provisioning Provisioning Net
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Standard 13,386,622,350 26,012,991 13.360,609,365
(13,082,173.812) (13,082,173.812)
Sub-Standard &67.906,204 100,555,526 468,170 566,882,508
(263,348,965) 41,612,627 (221,736.338)
Doubtful 632,293,070 392,272 903" 240,020,167
(669,438,163) (4895761473 179,862,016
Loss Assets 17,985,621 10,851,599 1,134,022
TOTAL 14,698,707.251 503,680,028 26,481,161  14,168,546,062
{14,014,960,940) (531.188,774) (13,483,772,166)
(Previous year figutes are in brockets)
* Includes an additional provision of Rs.1,26,60,373/-
Debts due by concems in which one or more Directors
of the Corporafion are interested as Directors/Pariners/
Proprietors or as Share Holders in case of
Private Companies. —
Total amount of loans disbursed durlng the year to
concems in which one or more Dlrectors of the
Corporation are inferested as Directors, Pariners,
Propiefors or in the case of Private Companies as
Members —
Loans guraranteed by the State Governmeni
and/ or due by a Govermnment Undertaking Rs. 709 lakhs

§.K. PRABAKAR

T.G. VENKATESH BABU

Principal Secretary/Managing Director

Chairman

As per our report of even date annexed
For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place @ Chennal-35
Date : 24-07-2013

C.R. SUNDARARAJAN

Partner
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

Partlculars As on 31.03,2013 As on 31.03.2012
Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-K: Other Assets

Deferred Tax Asset 50,453,968 32,654,096

Staff housing loan 43,545,350 51,768,831

Other Advances & Deposit/other 43,492,037 39371672

dues recoverdble from borrowers

after adjusting cumuiative provision

of Rs, 49.65,721 (LY Rs. 39.38,135)

Prepald Expenses 407,037 554,646

Interest accrued f due

Advance Income Tax 124,420 366 85,411,666

Advance Inferesi Tax 494,144 494,144

Advance Weatth Tax 2,359,828 1.575.470

Advance Fringe Benefit Tax 815,697 815,697

Dividend Deficlt Account 14,146,440 14,146,440

Totail 280,143,847 226,792,662




SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Partictiars For the year ended  For the year ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Rs.) (Rs.)
Schedule-L : Income from operations
inferest on loans and advonces 1,923,262,304 1.735.367 909
Inferest on investments and Deposlis 8,192,428 1,117,981
Total 1,929,461,732 1,736,475,890
Scheduie-M: Other Income
Dividend on shares 38,860,432 31,010,383
Profit on sale of assets 425,985 67 405
Other income
Invesfigation fees 34,765,635 34,994,196
Upfront fee 22,617 568 21,393,271
Risk Coverage Recelpts 20,225 459 18,541,098
Miscellaneous receipts 19,085,214 13,215,473
Bad debts recovered 88,906,372 72,380,003
Inferest on advances to staff 3,772,468 3.863.498
Yotal 228,659,133 195,165,327
Schedule-N: Interest expended
interest on borrowings from SIDB 509,310,199 518,728,765
Interest on borrowings from banks 288,256,581 263.391.71
Interest on deposits 238,161,620 140,652 006
interest on bonds 13,767,130 53,782,650
Interest on cthers 16,508,715 12,772,000
Total 1,066,004,145 989,327,172
Schedule-O : Other Financial expenses
Bank charges 119,538 104,589
Guarantee fee paid to Govt.of T.N 1,726,020 5.303.977
Others 440,062 13.719
Tolal - 2,285,620 5,422,285
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Schedule-P: Personnel expenses
Salaties and allowances - CMD 1,139,177 1,617,487
Salaries - others 357,430,348 312,230,779
Confribution to Provident Fund 30,430,943 28274226
Staff Amenities and Welfare Exp 3,192,701 2,628,652
Staff Training and Seminar Exon 445,619 354,421
Total 392,638,788 345,105,565
Schedule-Q: Administrative expenses
Traveling & Conveydnce

- CMD 15.221 344,913

- Others 5,969,384 6.025,164
Directors sitting fees & expenses 66,214 57935
Rent Rates.insurance and Lighting 17,990,282 14,102.4156
Postage.Telegrams & Telephones 3.507.674 3,388,359
Printing & Stationery 1.652.449 1,515,401
Publicity & Adverttisement & Business promotion expenses 4,484,129 11,566,316
Repalrs & Renewals 4,608,225 3974375
Inspection & Recovery cost 2,223,309 2,115,485
Audit Fees 291,730 273,967
Legal & other professional expn. 2,122,084 2,327 604
Books and Perlodicals 289,210 373.461
Expenses on Office Vehicles 6,023,757 5,841,317
Computer Maintenance Expenses 2,473.258 2.375.140
Donation 91,000 149,500
Sundries 4,543,635 4,466,769
Tetal 56,911,561 58,898,021
Schedule R: Waiver and Write off
Loans Wriiten off 163,539,984 476,101,808
Other dues wiitten off 8.857,038 24,905,553
Loans waived 23,300 534,504
Other dues waived 14,208 211,387
Total 172,434,530 501,753,246




Schedule S

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2013.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
General

The accompanying financial statements have besn prepared on Golng Concern Concept
and presented under the historical cost convention except otherwise stated, conforming
to the applicable provision and practices, Accounting Standards and guidelines issued by
the Smail Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI).

Revenue Recognition

a) Incormne and Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis unless otherwise
stated,

b} Inferest on non performing ossets, Investigation Fees, Upfront fees, Risk covarage
receipls, lease Income are accounted on cash basis,

¢}  Dividend income is accounted in the yedr when the rght to recelve the payment
is estoblished,

Fixed Assefs, Depreciafion and Revaluation

Q)  Fixed Assefs other than Land are stafed on historical cost basls. Costs directly incurred
on acquisition/ toke over are capitdlized. Land is stcted at Revaoilusd Cost.

b)  Cost of Leased ossefs is amortlzed equally over the lease period. Accumulated lease
adjustment is as per the Accounting Standard (AS 19) on feasing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the same has been reduced from the kedsed
cssets,

c}  Depreciction in the case of Office Premises (other than SIDCO shed) is provided undsr
the Straight Line Method, and in respect of all other assefs on Wiitten Down Value
method, and is as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XV of the Companies
Act, 1956, Depreciation Is calculated based on the number of days the assets have
been put to use. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000/- are depreciated In ful,

d)y The book value of Jand whose value has undergone significant change is reviewed
once in fen years, in order fo relate them more closely to current fair volue based
on Revailuation reports. The canving cost of the Land Is incredased to match with the
Current Market value determined through apprailsals conducted by independent
quaiified valuers and the resultant difference Is credited to Revdluation Reserve
account,

Investment

All Investrents are treated as Current ond carried in the Financial Statements ot lower of
cost and fair value, determined on an indiviciual scrp basis and as per the guidelines issued
by SIDBI. Any reduction in the canying amount and any reversal of stich reducfion is charged
or credifed to profit and loss cccount.

Advances

Loans and Advances including Hire Purchase Financing are clossified as Standard, Sub
Standard, Doubtful and Loss as per the prudenticl norms presciibed by SIDBI and necessary
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provision required thereon is provided. Provision on Non-Performing Assets has been netted
off against loans and advances/ other dues.

staff Benefits
. Short Term Employee Benefits

Al employee benefits payable wholly within tweive months of rendering the service
are classified os short term employee benefits. Short term smployee benefifs, inchudling
accumulated compensated absences as at the Balance Sheet date. are recognized
as an expense as per the Carporation’s scheme based on expected obligations on

undiscounted basis.
b. Long Term Employee Benefifs

The obligation for long term employee benefifs such as long fterm compensated
absence as ot the Balance Sheet date, Is provided for, based on actuarial valuation

using the Project Unit Credit Method.
¢. Confribution towards Provident fund
The Corporaiion’s Provident Fund Scheme is o defined contribution ptan.

The employess and the company make monthly contribufions to o Provident Fund
Trust, equal to a specified percentage of the covered employes’s salary.

The contrbuiion paid/ poyable under the scheme is recognized during the period
in which employee renders the relafed services.
d. Coniribution to Gratully Fund

The liabliity for Gratuity to empioyees as af the Balance Sheet date is determined
on the basis of actuarlal valuation based on Praject Unif Credit Method and is funded
o a Grafuity fund administered by the trustess. The confribution thereof paid/ payable

is charged in the books of account.
e. Voluntary Refirement Scheme (VRS)

The compensation paid towards VRS fs expensed in the year of IncCidence.

Borrowing Cosis

Borrowing Costs that are directly atibutable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of the Assefs, Other Borrowing costs
are recognized as an expense in the perlod In which they are Incurred,

Leases

The Properties faken on Lease/ rental basis are under a term of Lease/ Agreement for d
petiod of less than 11 months and are renewable/ cancelable by mutual consent of boih

oarties of the agreement/ Ledse.

Accounting for Taxes on Income

income tax expense Is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tox charged/
adjustment. Current year taxes are determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961, and favourable judicial pronouncements/ legal opinlon. Deferred Tax Asset and
Licbllities are measured using tox rates and tax laws that have been enacted by the Balance

Sheet date.




10,

1.

i2.

13.

14.

Deferred Tax Udbility is recognized on timing differences, being the difference betwesn the
taxable income and accounting income that originates in one period and is capable of
reversing in one or more subsequent periods. The same is recogrized using the rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted 1ill the daie of Balance sheet,
Deferred Tax Asset on cany forward benefit of losses. Loan loss provisioning. Provision for
employee benefifs, are recognized to the extent of virual certainty of its reafization against
profits.

Expenses on Intangible Assels

Intangible Assets comprising of sysfem software are stated ot cost of acquisifion Including
any cost affributable for bringing the same fo its working condition less accumulated
depreciation. Any expenses on such software for support and maintenance payabis
annuolly are charged fo revenue account. Capifalised software is depreciated as per rates
applicable to Data processors dlong with the computer.

Impairment of Assels

The carying costs of Assels are reviswed each year to find out whether there is any
fmpairment on account of changes In circumstances and the same s recognized in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 28,

Confingent Liabilities/ Provisions

Past events leading to possible or present obligations are treated as contingent Habllity.
Provision Is recognized in case of present obligations whers a reliable estimate con be made
and/ or where probable oufflow of resources ermbodying economic benefits will be required
to seftte the obligation. No contingent assels are recegnized in the accounts.

Prior Period Adjustments

Consldering the nature of Business, all prior pericd adjustments inclucing those ascertained
and detfermined during the year are accounted under respective heads of agccounts,

Appropriation of Repayments

a. Loan receipls are appropriated as follows:
1. Other dues
2, Inferest
3. Principal

b, Receipts In the case of one time sefflement/ disposal of primary/ collatercl securities
by the Corporafion are appropriated as follows:

1. Principal
2, Oiher dues
3, Inferest

Recelpts subject to pending compliance of terms and conditions of OTS are appropricted
as referred In () above.

o




DISCLOSURES TO COMPLY WITH THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
Employee Benefits:

1.1
I

GRATUITY

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
(Expressed as weighted averdagas)
Discount Rate

Salary escalation rate

Afirifion rate

Expected rate of retum on Plan Assets

CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - RECONCILIATION OF

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES

PVO as ot the beginning of the peticd
interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Past Service cost - (non vested bensfits}
Past Service cost - (vested bensfits)
Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligation

PVO as af the end of the period

CHANGES [N THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND

CLOSING BALANCES

Fair value of plan ossets as af the
beginning of the period

Expected retum on plon assets
Confributions

Benefits pcid

Actuarial gain/ {oss) on plan assets

31.03.2013

8.00%
4.50%
2.00%
2.00%

31.03.2012

8.00%
3.00%
1.00%
?.00%

(Rs. in lakhs)
277155 2280.85
212.28 177.24
167.01 156.79
0 0
0 0
(235.98) (130.80)
37.37 287.47
205223 2771.55

277154
246.61
173.13

(235.98)

3.07)

Falr value of plon assets as ot the end of the period  2952.23

ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS
Expected retum on plan assets
Actuarial goin/ (loss) on plon assets

Actual retun on plan assets

24661
(3.07)
243.54

2280.85
206.27
422,60

(130.80)

(7.37)

2771.56

20627
(7.38)
198.90




VI.

VIl

Vi,

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(Rs. in lalkhs)

ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED
Actucrial gain/ (oss) for the period - obligation (37.37) (287.47)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) for the period - Plan Assets .0H) (7.37)
Total (gain)/ ioss for the period 40.45 204,85
Actuarlal (gain)/ loss recognized for the period 40,45 294.85
Unrecognized actuariat (gain)/ loss at the end of the period 0 C
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS
Present value of the obligation 296223 2771.55
Fair value of Plan Assets 295223 2771.55
Difference 0 0
Unrecognized transkional liability 0 4]
Unrecognized past setvice cost - non vested benefifs 0 0
Liabllity recognized in the Balance Sheet ) 8] 0
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Current service cost 167.01 156.79
Interest cost 212.28 177.24
Expected retumn on plan assets (246.61) (206.27)
Net actual (gain)/ loss recognized in the yeor 40.44 294,85
Transitional liability recognized in the year 0 0
Past Service cost - (non vested benefits) 0 0
Past Service cosf - {vested benefits) 0 0
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 173,13 422,60
MOVEMENTS [N THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
Opening net lakility C 0
Expense as above 173.13 422,60
Contribution paid (17313 {422 .60)
Closing neft licblllty 0 0
AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
Present value of obligation . 2902.23 2771.55
Plan Assetls 252,23 277155
Surpius/ (Deficit) 0 0
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities - (loss)/ gain 62.37 (320.35)
Experience adjustrments on plan assets - (loss)/ gain 3.0 (7.38)
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Xl.

1.2

MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)

Government of India Secuities/
Stafe Government Securities
High Quaitty Corporate Bonds
Equity Shares of lsted companies
Property

Special Deposit Scheme

Funds managed by insurer
Moneay Market Instrument

Totail

ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION
DURING NEXT YEAR

Particulcirs
Bast Estimate of Contriution

EARNED LEAVE

I.  PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
(Expressed as weighled averages)

Discount Rate

Sclary escolation rafe

Afirition rate

Expected rate of refurn on Plan Assets

Il CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO

OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES

PVO as ot the beginning of the period
Interest Cost
Current Service Cost

Past Service cost - (non vested benefiis)

Past Service cost - (vested benefits)
Bensfits poid

Actuarial gain/ (lossy on obligation
PVO as ot the end of the peried

31.03.2013  31.03.2012

55.00% 55.00%
A0.00% 40.00%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
5.00% 5.00%
100.00% 100.00%
(Rs, in lakhs)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
167.01 409.01

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

8.00% 8.00%
A.50% 3.00%
2.00% 1.00%
0.00% 0.00%
- RECONCILIATION OF
(Rs. in lokhs)

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
166693 1580.47
127.89 122.87
108.45 89.07
(136.38} (89.08)
262,68 (36.34)

2029.57 1666.93




V.

Vi.

VIL.

CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND

CLOSING BALANCES

(Rs. in lakhs;)

31.03.2013

Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the perlod —
Expecfed retumn on picn assets —

31.03.2012

Contributions 136,38 82.08
Beneflts poid (136.38) {82.08)
Actuarial gain/(oss) on plan assefs — —
Fair value of plan assefs as at the

end of the period — —
ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

Expected return on plan assets — —
Actuartal gain (oss) on plan assets — —
Actual return on plon assets —_ —
ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED

Actuarial gain/ (oss) for the period - obligation (262,68) 36.34
Actuarial gain/ (oss) for the period - Plan Assefs 0 0
Total (gain)/ loss for the period 262.68 (34.34)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized for the petiod 262.68 (36.34)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/ loss at the

end of the period 0 0
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS
Present value of the obligation 2029.57 166693
Fair value of Plan Assefs 0 0
Diffgrence 2029.57 1666.93
Unrecognized transitional tiability -— —
Unrecognized past service cost - non vested benefits — —
Liability recognized in the Balance Shoet 2029.57 1666.93
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Current service cost 108.45 89.07
Interost cost 12790 122,87
Expected return on plan cssets 0 0
Net actual (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 262.68 (36.34)
Transttional llability recognized In the year — —
Past Service cost - (non vested benefits) — —
Past Service cost - (vested benefits) — —
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 492,03 175.60

—
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31.03.2013  31.03.2012
(Rs. in lakhs)

MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
Opening net Hability 1666.93 158041
Expense as dbove 499.03 175.60
Contribution paid (136.39) {82.08)
Closing net Hability ' 2029.57 1666.93
AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD
Praesent value of obligation 2029.57 1666.93
Plan Assets C 0
Surplus/ (Deficit) (2029.57) (1666.93)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities -
(ioss)/ gdin (90.34) (76,00)
Experience adjusiments on plan assets -
(oss)/ gan 0 0
MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS)
Govemment of India Securities/State Covt, Securities 0.00% 0.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% (.00%
Property . 0,00% 0.00%
Specidal Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Funds mancaged by Insurer 0.00% 0.00%
Others 0.00% 0.00%
Total 0.00% 0.00%
ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION DURING NEXT YEAR
Best Estimate of Contribution 0 0

Segment Reporting:

The Corporation is engaged primarily in the business of financing and there are

no separate reportable segments as per AS-17 (Segment Reporiing)

Related Pariy Disclosures (AS-18)

Key Manageriol Personnel

Name Designation Period
Thiru Md.Nasimuddin OMD  With effect from 01.04.2012 1o 25,10.2012.
Thiru Swaran Singh CMD From 26.10.2012 to 12.12.2012,

Thiru 8.K.Prabakar CMD

Remuneration paic to Key Managerial Personnel Rs. 8.80 lokhs (Previous Year Rs.
16.17 lokbs).

From 13.12.2012 onwards




4. Eamnings per Share:
The calculation on basic and diluted eaming per shars is given below:

(Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Eamings for the year Basic and Dilufed) 3503.50 4839.63
Welghted average number of shares taken
for computation 28.34,956 28,34,9586
Number of shares outstonding at the year end 28,34,956 28.34,955
Eamings Per Share (Rs.) 123.58 170.71

5.  Deferted Tax Assets/ Liabilitles:
The major components of Deferred tax Assets/Deferred tax Liablifles are as follows:

(Rs. In lakhs)
DTA/DTL COMPONENTS 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Deferred Tax Assefs
1. Brought Forword losses — —
2. Loan Loss Provisions 37.31 —
3. Provision for employee benefits 689,85 540.84
Total - DTA (A) 727,16 540.84
Deferred Tax Liabilities
On account of Depreciation (B) 22262 214.29
Net Deferred Tax {(A) - (B)} _ 504.54 326,65
Deferred Tax Asset Previous Year 326.54 304.54
Provision for Deferred Tax 178.00 22,01

é. Revaluafion of Lands:

Revaluation of lands owned by the Corporation was done through appraisals
conducted by independent qualified valuers on 31-03-2007 and the resultont
appreciation held under revaluation reserve as on 31,.03.2013 is Rs.15.350.03 lakhs.

DISCLOSURE TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF CONTROLLING AUTHORITIES OF THE
CORPORATION

1) Provisions for loan losses have been made on the outstanding after considering monies
held under depostis. All credit exposures are classified as per the Regulator’s guidelines
Info performing and non-performing assets. NPAs are further classified into sub stondaid,
doubtful ond loss assefs based on the criteria stipulated by the Regulator and provislons
are made as per the Accounting Policy.

2y To meet the additional provision requirement towards Standard Assets, the Corporation
has provided Rs. 49.63 lakhs (P.Y. Rs.139.73 lakhs) during the year on the Standard Assets
as per SIDBI provisioning norms.

—
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MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS:

PARTICULARS NPA
Opening Provisions for advances/
invesirnents/ other assets 5312
Add: Addltion durng the year 33
Less; Write Offs/ Write Backs/
Recovery during the year am
Closing Balance 5302

(Rs. in lakhs)

612

645

INVESTMENTS OTHER ASSETS TOTAL

39
10

0
49

5963
43

Q1Y)
5996

DATA ON WORKING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION (Disclosure macde o the extent
possible In compliance with SIDBI’s guidelines, vide Clrculor doted 04.05.2001;

Current Yecr

Interest Income qs a percentage of average

Previous Yedar

working funds 11.77% 11.19%
MNon-inferast Income as d percentage of

average working funds 1.37% 4.35%
Operating Profit as a percentage of

average working funds 3.90% 3.15%
Operating Profit per emnployee (Rs. In lakhs) 12.41 2.01
Net Risk Weighted Assets (Rs. in lakhs) 162,236 155473
Core Capital Adequacy Ratio 13.39% 11.83%
Tler # Capital Adeguacy 5.35% 5.56%
Copital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 18.74% 17.39%
Percentage of Net NPAs 1o Net Loans and Advances 5.70% 2.98%
Percentage of Net NPA (Sub Standard) fo

Net Loans and Advances 4.00% 1.65%
Percentdge of Net NPA (Doubtful) to

Net Loans and Advances 1.70% 1.33%
Movement in NPAs (Rs. in lakhs)
FINANCIAL YEAR 2012-13 2011-12

LOAN CATEGORY GROSS PROV NET GROSS PROV NET
S5UB STANDARD 6679 1010 8669 2633 416 2217
DCUBTFUL 6323 3923 2400 6694 4896 1798
LOSS 120 109 11 — — —
TOTAL 13122 5042 8080 9327 5312 4015

Credit exposures as perceniage fo total assets, in respect of;
. The largest single borrower Is Rs.1856 lakhs, 1.09% to fotal assets.
The largest single borrower group Is Rs. 1856 iakhs, 1.09% 1o total assets.
The 10 lorgest borrowers 18 Rs 13940 kakhs.8.18% to total assefts,
The 10 largest borower group is Rs.13940 lakhs,8.18%% fo total assets.




LIQUIDITY:

MATURITY PATIERN OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In complling the Information of Maturity patiern, cerfain estimates and assumptions
have been made by the Management, which have been relied upon by the audtors.

(Rs. in lakhs)
<=1 ¥R >TYR >3VYRS >5YRS >7YRS >10YRS TOTAL
PARTICULARS & UPTC & UPTC & UPTC & UPTO
3 VYRS 5YRS T7YRS 10VYRS
ASSETS 34482 45714 36962 25340 3008 17294 164010
LIABILITIES 40425 45801 26997 8434 2997 45846 170500
GAP 5743 213 9955 16926 11 -28562  -6490

D. OTHER MATITERS

o)

b}

<)

d)

e)

Under the direction of Government of Tamil Nadu (GO No.5) dated 18 08 2004 dand
GO No.19 dated 07 02 2005 of industries (MIC 1) Department and followed up with
GO No 35 and 36 dated 12 04 2006, the Corporation was appointed as the *"NODAL®
agency on behadlf of the Government of Temil Nadu for providing assistance to
selective sugar mills to clear the sugar cone arrears. These monies are to be paid
back to the Govemment immediately on receipt of the same from the sugar mills.
Since the Corporation is funcfloning as o channel for the fund flow to the extent of
monles received still undisbursed, they have been shown under other lablities ond
are now held in PD account with RBL. Out of the sum of Rs.31.00 crore disbursed to
a sugar Mill under the aforesaid Scheme, the entire amount has been repald during
the previous yecr. However, the Corporation has remitted a sum of Rs, 1240.00 Igkhs
as of 31st March 2013 and fthe balance amount of Rs.1880.00 lakhs is shown under
‘Cther Liabilifies”. The Corporation is paying interest @ 3.75% p.a., on this oulstanding
amount retained by them. Pending final reply from the Government on the
Corporation’s request o permit them to adhere fo the orginal schedule for paying
the balance amount fo the Government, the Corporation has retained the amount
paid n advance by the Sugar Mil,

Loans and advances include Rs. 102 45 lakhs of financial assistance extended to cerain
sugar milis under co-operative/ public secter under the directions of the State
Government vide GO (MS) No.45 INDS (MIF 2) dated 07 03 2008.

Confirmalion of Loans and Advances:

Balance in respect of loan accounts have been treated as confirmed, since there
is no dispute regarding the demand notice (which includes outstanding amount) sent
by the Corporation.

Dividend deficlt of Rs.141.46 lakhs represents minimum guaranteed dividend paid to
IDBI & others out of funds received from the Govemment of Tami Nadu by way of
subvention. The deficit would be absorbed and the liabllity paid back on the
Corporation generating adequate profits afier recovery of losses caried forward.

Income Tax depariment has raised certain demands in connection with accrued
interest on sficky loans ond deduction u/s 36, etc, The Corporation hos earfier won
the cases in the Tilbunal. However the Department went on appeal to the High Court

v T




and the High Court has now given fhe verdict in favour of the Corporction. The
concemed Assessment Officer has to give effect fo the High Court Judgernent. No
tax demand os per income tax assessment orders is pending payment as aif 31 03
2013.

)i The minimum guaranteed dividend payable to the Government of Tamil Nadu af the
rate of 3.5%/ 7.5% amounting to Rs.317.4% lokhs for the financial years from 199798
o 1999-2000 has not been provided for due to carry forward fosses.

E. Confingent Licbildies:

(Rs, in lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
() Claims of borrowers not acknowledged as debits 218 218
(i) Ofthers 372 333

F. The Corporation has no “suppliers/ vendors” as such fo be classified as required by “The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develepment Act, 2006".

G. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary.

R. JAYAPRAKASAM S.K. PRABAKAR 1.G. VENKATESH BABU
Company Secretary Principal Secretary/Managing Director Chairman
As per our report of even dafe annexed

For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place ; Chennai-35 C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Date ; 24-07-2013 Partner




A)

B

C)

D>

R. JAYAPRAKASAM
Company Secretary

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax

Adjusiments for:

Depreciation & lease charge for the year
Loan ioss provisioning ond writeoffs
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets

Adjustment for:
(ncrease) Decrease in Investments
(increase) decreass In advances
(Increaseydecrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in other Liabillties

()
Direct Taxes due [ paid (i)

2012-2013 20112012
Rs. Rs,

451,830,381 489 562 9467
7,781,747 2,048,521
4,962,981 13,973,183
(425,985) (67, 405)
464,149,124 512,517,236
3271112 & 815,429
(684.,773,896) {1,276,305,021
(35,551,333 10.175.343
(760.969.161) 30,853,841
{1,013,874.154) (715,943,172
(118,500,000) {7,000,000)

G+ i (1,132,374,154)

CASHFLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixod Assels
Proceeds from sale of assets

CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
increase (decreass) in borrowings
increase(decrease) in deposits

Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash edquivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents ot the
beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents at the
end of the year

DETAILS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Cash In hand

Reserve Barnk of India

Current Afc with Schedulsd Banks

Term Deposits with Banks

TOTAL

{(A+B+C)

$.K. PRABAKAR

As per our report of even date annexed

(722,943,172)

(4,336,378} (8.667,138)
1,327,150 393,212
(3,009,228) (8,273,226)
(624,024,343) 151,214,436
763,367,358 594,768,635
239,343,015 745,983,071
(896,040.367) 14,766,673
1.003,156,682 988,389,909
107,116,215 1.003,156,582
0,197,675 2.676.329
161447 827,076,901
$7.451,593 166,097,852

- 305,500 305.500
107,116,215 1,003,156,582

T.G. VENKATESH BABU

Principal Secretary/Managing Director

Chairman

For M/s. RK. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place I: Chennail-35
Date : 24-07-2013

C.R. SUNDARARAJAN
Pariner

et T,




OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(E & RSA)

TAMIL NADU

"_ekha Pariksha Bhavan®

361, Anna Salal, Chennai - 600 018
Phone  : 044-2432 7922

Fox : 044-2431 1659

Emaill : agouTaminadu2@cag.gov.in

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
419(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF TAMIL NADU INDUSTRIAL
INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2013,

The preparation of financial statements of Tamilnadu Industrial Investment
Corporation Limited, Chennai for the year ended 31st March 2013 In accordonce
with the financial reporting framework prascribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the respeonsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors
appolnted by the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2)
of the Companles Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing oplnion on these financial
statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent
audit In accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their
professlonal body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated fo
have been done by them vide thelr Audit Report dated 24.07.2013.

1. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of Indla, have conducted
a supplementary audit under Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the
financial statements of Tamiinadu Industial investment Corporation Limited. Chennai for
the year ended 31st March 2013, This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access 10 the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily o inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and d
selective examination of some of the accounting records, On the basls of my audit,
nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement fo the Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956,

Place : CHENNAI-18 (SUBHASHINI SRINIVASAN)
Dafte : 27.08.2013 Pr. Accountant General




THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LTD.
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

REGISTRATION DETANS

REGISTRATION NG,
BALANCE SHEET DATE

[T TTTT4T5T8] syate cope [118]
(3] fola] J2]o]1]3]

CAPIAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount in Thousands)

Public lssue
Bonus Issue
Rights Issue
Private Placement

LI T T 7 INTc]
T TTONT ]
LT T [TINTITE]
LT T [TTONTITE

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT
OF FUNDS (Amount In Thousands)

Total Labilities
Total Assets

Source of Funds
Paid up Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans
- Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets
Investments
Net Current Assets
Misc. Expenditure
Accumulated Losses

pistolels{1ia]4]
[tlelo]a[5]1]4]4]

L l1278]3[4[°[5[6]
L1ils]7{1[7]715]
[ isls]of4]4]3T5]
L_[2]7]613]o]7 18]

[1]712]7]71819]
HENHAER
113)5[5]6]7]4]1]
LI T [Ta[]a[é]
L i [elafefoli]2]

L
I
|

PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY ¢(Amount in Thousands)

Turnover

Total Expenditure
Proflt before Tax
Profit affer fox

Ecming per share in Rs,

Dividend rate %

[ T2l [s]8] 2Tt ]
L i1]7foJeJ2ToT1]
I T4sT+]8T3]o]
LT T3[5[o[3[5]0]
L1 T T]zT4]
[T T T4

GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/
SERVICES OF COMPANY (As per Monetary Terms)

temn Code No.
{ITC Code)

Proeduct Description

R. JAYAPRAKASAM
Company Secretary

Place : Chennal — 35
Cate : 24.07.2013

LI LT T [ NJA]

LY [eiR[M] [LTEINDIITNIE]

S.M(. PRABAKAR T.G. VENKATESH BABU
PrincCipali Secretary/Managing Director Chairman

EXe
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THE TAMILNADU INDUSTRIAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

HEAD QFFICE
TELEPHONE  GRAMS
692, "MHU" Complex, 044-24331203 MINDVESTE
Arng Salai, Nandanam, 044-24306100
Chennal - 600 035, Website: hitp:/fwww fiic.org

D

2)

X))

4)

5)

6)

D

2

%)

REGIONAL OFFICES

CHENNAJ

New No. 692, Anng Salai, 044- MINDVEST
Sround Floaor, Right Wing, 24315969

Nandanam, Chennal - 600 035.

COIMBATORE

No. 94, Dr. Nanjoppa Road, 1 Foor 0422- MINDVEST
United Shopping Complex, 2302231

Coimbators - 641 018,

MADURA]

No. 1A, 2nd East Main Sirest 0462- MINDWVEST
1 Floor, Annc Nogar, Madural 625 020, 2533018

SALEM

$ri Lakshmi Complex, 1sf Floor 0427-  MINDVEST
4/22, Omaiwr Main Road 2448315

Swamapuri, Salem - 636 004,

TIRUNELVELI

5C 5B, Shakuntala Shopping Complex 0462-  MINDVEST
il Floor, Tivandrurm Road, 2502721
Yonnarpsttal,

Tirunehvel - 627 003

TRICHY

K.R.T Building, I Floor, 0431- MINDVEST
No, 33, Promencde Road, 2414177
Contontment,

Trichy - 620 001,
BRANCH OFFICES

CHENNAI

New No, 692, Anna Salai, Ground Floor, 044- MENDWVEST
Right Wing, Nandananms, 24315979

Chennai - &00 035,

TIRUVALLUR

86, C&D. II Maln Road, 044-  MINDVEST
Ambatiur industrial Estate, 26257664

Chennal - 600 058,

TAMBARAM

Plot No. 28, | Floor, Ayyosamy Street 044-  MINDVEST
Tambaram West, 22260910

Channal - 600 045,

FAX
044-
24347150
044-
24347209

044-
24315161

0422-
2303316

0452-
2521619

0427-
4042076

0462-
2502182

0431-
2416625

E-MAIL
fiicltd@vsnl.com

rmchennai@tiic.in

rmecoimbatore@tifc.in

rrarncdurgi@fiic.in

rrmsalern@tiic.in

rendirunelvell@tic.in

rentrichy@tlic.in

brnchennaikpm@fiic.in

brotiruvallur@tic.in

bmiambaram@tiic.org
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VELLORE

Vasan ENT Cliric, I Foor,
73/A, Katpadi Main Road,
Gandht Nagar, Velore - 632 006

CUDDALORE

Arcot Woodkands (Annex), 3rd Floor
1, Bhorathl Rood,
Cuddcatore - 807 001

COIMBATORE

No. 24, Dr. Nanjoppa Road. I FHoor,
United Shopping Complex,
Coimbatore - 641 018.

TIRUPUR

Kumnaran Shopplng Complex,
11 Aoor, Kumaran Road,
Necr Rallway Station

Tirupur - 641 601,

ERODE

C.S. Sengottiah Complex, Il Ficor, No. 23,
Chidambaram Colony, 80 feet Road,
Perlyar Nagar, Erode - 638 001,

KURICHI

Plot No, 91, First Floor,

Kurichl SIDCO Industricl Esfate (West)
Palicchi Maln Road, Kurkchi Villoge
Colmbatore - 641 021

10> MADURAI

No. 1A, 2nd East Maln Street,
I Floor, Anna Nagar,
Madurai - 625 020,

11} DINDIGUL

Plot No.9. Spencer Compound, I Fioot,
Truvatituvar Salai, Neor Bus Stand,
Dindigul - 624 003,

12) KARAIKUDI

Shii PP.K.A. Complex, I Hoor

No. 45, Shanmuga Rajo Road
(Opposite to Dr. Ambedkar Statue)
Sekkalaikottal,

Karatkudi - 630 002,

13) SALEM

Sri Lakshrni Complex. I Floor
4/22, Omalur Main Road,
Swomapun, Salern - 636 004,

TELEPHONE

0416-
22498561

04142-
230831

0422-
2380620

0421-
2207489

0424-
2262080

0422-
2670084

0452-
2533331

0451-
2433785

04565-
238746

0427-
2440444

GRAMS

MINDVEST

MEINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

FAX

0427-
4042054

E-MAIL

bmvelore@iicin

bmcuddalore@tiic.in

bmcoimbatore@tic.in

bmitirppur@tiic.n

bmerode@tllc.in

brnkurichi@tiic.in

bromadurqi@tiic.in

bmdindigul@ttic.in

bmkcraikudi@iic.in

bmsalem@tiic.in
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14) NAMAKKAL
No, 20/127A-5A, Hrst Foor

80 Feet Road, Salem Road
Namakkal - 637 Q01

15) DHARMAPUR!
DDDC Buliding (Upsiairs).
Pennagaram Road,
Dharmapur - 636 702.

16) HOSUR
No. 7. I Cross, 1T Hoor,
Kamaraj Colony,
Hosur - 635 109

17) TIRUNELVELI

8C/5R, Shakuntala Shopping Complex,

II Floor, Trivondrum Road,
Yannarpettai,
Thunelvell - 627 003,

18) TUTICORIN

No, 4/35, N.P.S. Complex, II Fioor,
Polpetiai,

Near Bus Stand,

Tuticoiin - 628 002,

19) NAGERCOIL
143, Cape Rood,
Nagsrcol - 629 001,

20) SIVAKAS!

No. §8/C4, Second Hoor,
Chairmaon Shanmuga Nadar Road,
Sivoikasi - 626 123

21) TRICHY
KRT Bullding, II Floor,
No. 33, Promenade Road,
Cantonment,
Tichy - 620 001.

22y PUDUKKOTTAI
‘Meena Complex’,
I1 Foor. T.5. No.2430/31.
West Main Street,
Pudukkottai - 622 001.

23) THANJAVUR
2854, N.G K. Apartiments,
Opp. to Al Theatre,
Nanjfikofial Road,
Thanjavur - 613 007,

TELEPHONE

04286~
277667
277668

04342-
260866

04344-
222876

0462-
2502038

0461-
2346082

04652-

232859

04562-
229322

0431-
2460498

04322-
222354

04362-
230465

GRAMS FAX

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

MINDVEST

E-MAIL

brincrnokiod@tiic.in

brmdharmapurai@tiic,in

brhosur@tlic.In

brntirunahveli@tiic.n

bmiuticornn@fic.in

bmnagercoll@tiic.in

bmsivakasi@tiic.org

brtrichy@tiic.in

bmpudukottai@tiic.n

bmithanjavur@tilc.in




24) KARUR

526, North Pradakshanam Road,
LIC Unif I Buliding,
Karur - 63% 001,

25) VILLUPURAM

B

b

2

3

4

5)

23A, Ronganathan Sfreet, 1 Floor
Woodlands Complex,
Chennal-Trichy Trunk Road,
Villupuram - 605 802

CHENNAJ

New No. 692, Anna Salai,
Nandanam,
Chennai ~ 600 035.

TIRUVANNAMALAI

4-A, Lakshmipurom T Foor,
Bye-Pass Road, Gandhi Nagar,
Tiruvannamalai - 606 &02.

RAMANATHAPURAM
No.113G-C, I Flgor,

Opp. To Sothurani,
Ramnad-Romesworam Roaid,
Bharathl Nagar,
Romanathapuram - 623 504,

THEN!

No. 2-A, 1 Foor, Jegannathan Strest,

Old TV.S, Road, Bungalamedu,
Theni - 625 531,

VIRUDHUNAGAR

No. 100, Railway Feader Road,
Virughunagar - 626 001,

PERAMBALUR

S.F. No. 143/2D, Fiist Floor, Judu Complex,
Trichy Moin Road, Tharalmangaloim
Perambalur - 621 220

TELEPHONE =~ GRAMS
04324-  MINDVEST
235581
04146  MINDVEST
220131

SPECIAL RECOVERY BRANCH

044- MINDVEST
24343903

FELD OFFICES

04175- MINDVEST
253032
04567- MINDVEST
232474
04546 MINDVEST
251982
04562- MINDVEST
243911

MINDVEST
04328~
224659

FAX

E-MAIL

brokarur@tic,in

brrvilupurarm@tiic.in

bmchenndisrtb@tiic.n

bmfliruvanamalai@tic.in

broramnad@tlic.in

bmiheni@tic.in

bravirudhunagar@tiie.in

bmpercambalur@tiic.in
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Sl.

No.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

Name of the official

(Thiru/Tmt.)

S. Sokthivel

A, Mohon

8. Govind Swamynathan

K. Chockkalingam
T. Kirubakaran

P. Sundaram

R. Narayanan
K.Y. Subramanion
R. Jayaoprokasam
P. llango

R Viveganandan
V. Maihiazhagan
S, Varadardlan
T.5. Sukurmar

5. Sashikala

S. Ashok

V.D. Anandan

K. Seefharaman

B. Maragatham

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AT HEAD OFFICE

Pesignation

Generdl Manager

General Manager

Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Managsr

Assistant General
Assistant Generdl
Assistant Generai
Assistant General
Assistant Generadl
Assistant Generadl
Assistant General
Assistant Generdl
Ssenior Manager
Senior Manager
Senior Manager
Senlor Manager

Senicr Manager

Mancger
Manager
Manager
Manager,
Manager
Manager
Manager

Manager







